DECISION PAPER

TO:

Members of the Board of Education

FROM:
Janice O. Lantz



Superintendent

SUBJECT:
Adjustment of Board Meetings Times for the Remainder of 2008
DATE:

July 15, 2008
ISSUE:

During the first session of this calendar year, the Board voted to try different meeting times for the regular board meeting to see if some times might be more accessible to the public.  The three times chosen were:  12:00 noon, 5:00 PM and 7:00 PM. The Board voted to try these changes for 6 months and then discuss the results. 


In addition, the Board also requested the possibility of having alternate work sessions at school locations after hearing a presentation at the KSBA Conference. This was postponed until after the naming of the new Board member.
MOTION:
Motion by ______ and second by _______ to select the following time pattern for the regular Board meeting during the second half of the 2008 calendar year___________________________.  

Motion by ______ and second by _______ to meet at a school location during the first week of each month for a working breakfast or lunch whenever the calendar permits. 

